

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Second Regular Session, 101st GENERAL ASSEMBLY

THIRTY-EIGHTH DAY, TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2022

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Speaker Vescovo in the Chair.

Prayer by Reverend Monsignor Robert A. Kurwicky, Chaplain.

Be strong in the Lord and in the power of His might. (Ephesians 6:10)

God of grace and God of glory, pour Your power and grace on us as we wait upon You at this moment of prayer. May the power of Your presence permeate our hearts in this historic chamber.

When doubts disturb us, and worries weaken us, and frustrations follow us, You are the guiding light that we may see that the way of truth is the way of wisdom, the path of honesty is the path of honor, and the road of faithfulness is the road of faith.

Call us to the commanding convictions, refresh us with Your renewing spirit, and strengthen us with Your steadfast presence so essential to worthy tasks that are worthily accepted. By Your spirit, make us courteous in our conversations, friendly in our relationships, ready to serve Missouri with all our hearts, and to truly represent those who have sent us here.

Bless our people with Your favor, make wars to cease, and cause peace to come to our world, especially in the Ukraine.

And the House says, "Amen!"

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited.

The Speaker appointed the following to act as Honorary Pages for the Day, to serve without compensation: Sydney Baker, Aspen Meyer, Brynn Meyer, Devynn Phoenix Lay Yakel, Josie Unnerstall, Mackenzie Woods, Hayden Woods, Jack Brogus, and Shane Powers.

The Journal of the thirty-seventh day was approved as printed by the following vote:

AYES: 136

Adams	Anderson	Andrews	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Baker	Baringer	Barnes	Basye
Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Boggs	Bromley
Brown 16	Brown 27	Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger
Burton	Busick	Butz	Chipman	Christofanelli
Clemens	Coleman 32	Coleman 97	Cook	Copeland
Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Derges
Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Ellebracht

Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Fogle
Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier
Griffith	Gunby	Haden	Haffner	Haley
Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks	Houx	Hovis
Hudson	Hurlbert	Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6
Lovasco	Mackey	Mayhew	McCreery	McDaniel
McGaugh	McGirl	Merideth	Morse	Mosley
Murphy	Nurrenbern	O'Donnell	Owen	Perkins
Person	Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52
Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Price IV	Quade
Railsback	Reedy	Riggs	Riley	Roberts
Rogers	Sander	Sassmann	Sauls	Schnelting
Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharp 36	Sharpe 4
Shaul	Shields	Smith 155	Smith 45	Smith 67
Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor 139	Taylor 48
Terry	Thomas	Toalson Reisch	Trent	Turnbaugh
Unsicker	Van Schoiack	Veit	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93
Weber	West	Wiemann	Wright	Young

Mr. Speaker

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 002

Aldridge Bosley

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Bailey	Bangert	Bland Manlove	Burnett	Collins
Cupps	Ingle	Patterson	Pietzman	Proudie
Richey	Roden	Rone	Rowland	Simmons
Smith 163	Stevens 46	Thompson	Windham	

VACANCIES: 006

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

Representative Falkner offered House Resolution No. 3995.

SECOND READING OF SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

The following Senate Joint Resolution was read the second time:

SS#2 SJR 38, relating to the funding of law enforcement agencies.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILLS

The following Senate Bills were read the second time:

SS SCS SB 724, relating to financial statements of political subdivisions, with penalty provisions.

SB 743, relating to taxation.

SS#2 SCS SB 745, relating to utilities.

SB 820, relating to renewable energy, with an effective date for a certain section.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS - INFORMAL

HCS HB 2005, relating to eminent domain for certain utilities, was taken up by Representative Haffner.

On motion of Representative Haffner, the title of **HCS HB 2005** was agreed to.

Representative Haffner offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 2005, Page 4, Section 523.039, Line 19, by deleting the word "jury" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "~~jury~~ court"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Haffner, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Haffner offered **House Amendment No. 2**.

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 2005, Page 4, Section 523.039, Line 22, by inserting after the word "percent" the words ", as determined by the court"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Haffner, **House Amendment No. 2** was adopted.

Representative Porter offered **House Amendment No. 3**.

House Amendment No. 3

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 2005, Page 5, Section 523.040, Line 42, by inserting after the word "farming" the words ", as defined in section 350.010,"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Perkins offered **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 3**.

*House Amendment No. 1
to
House Amendment No. 3*

AMEND House Amendment No. 3 to House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 2005, Page 1, Line 1, by inserting after the number "523.040," the following:

"Page 4, Section 523.039, Line 21, by inserting after the number "**386.020**," the following:

"except for an electrical corporation operating under a cooperative business plan as described in section 393.110,"; and

Further amend said bill,"; and

Further amend said amendment and page, Line 2, by inserting after said line the following:

"Further amend said bill, Page 6, Section 523.060, Line 7, by inserting after the number "**386.020**," the following:

"except for an electrical corporation operating under a cooperative business plan as described in section 393.110,"; and"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Perkins, **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 3** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Porter, **House Amendment No. 3, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Haffner, **HCS HB 2005, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Haffner, **HCS HB 2005, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS

HB 2387, HB 2515, HCS HB 1854, HCS HB 2012, HCS HB 1747, HB 2050, HB 2593, HB 1455, HCS HB 1464, HB 1478, HCS HB 1489, HCS HB 1597, HCS HB 1656, HB 1684, HCS HB 1696, and HCS HB 1716 were placed on the Informal Calendar.

HCS HB 1734, relating to utilities, was taken up by Representative O'Donnell.

On motion of Representative O'Donnell, the title of **HCS HB 1734** was agreed to.

HCS HB 1734 was laid over.

HB 1860, HCS HBs 1904 & 1575, HB 1973, HCS HB 2032, HB 2085, HCS HB 2127, HB 2143, and HB 2156 were placed on the Informal Calendar.

HB 2193, relating to reemployment rights of Missouri Task Force One members, was taken up by Representative Toalson Reisch.

On motion of Representative Toalson Reisch, the title of **HB 2193** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Toalson Reisch, **HB 2193** was ordered perfected and printed.

On motion of Representative Plocher, the House recessed until 2:00 p.m.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The hour of recess having expired, the House was called to order by Speaker Vescovo.

Representative Plocher suggested the absence of a quorum.

The following roll call indicated a quorum present:

AYES: 063

Anderson	Atchison	Aune	Bailey	Barnes
Basye	Billington	Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16
Brown 27	Burton	Busick	Coleman 97	Collins
Cook	Copeland	Cupps	Davidson	Davis
Doll	Evans	Francis	Gunby	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hardwick	Ingle	Kalberloh
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Lewis 6	Lovasco
McGirt	Morse	Murphy	Nurrenbern	Owen
Perkins	Pietzman	Railsback	Riggs	Roberts
Rogers	Sander	Sassmann	Schnelting	Seitz
Shields	Smith 155	Smith 67	Taylor 139	Terry
Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Van Schoiack	Veit
Walsh 50	West	Wright		

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 072

Adams	Andrews	Appelbaum	Baringer	Black 137
Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Butz	Chipman
Clemens	Coleman 32	DeGroot	Dinkins	Dogan
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater
Fogle	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier
Griffith	Henderson	Houx	Hovis	Hudson
Hurlbert	Johnson	Knight	Lewis 25	Mackey
Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh	Mosley	O'Donnell
Person	Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52
Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Proudie	Quade
Reedy	Riley	Roden	Sauls	Schroer
Schwadron	Sharpe 4	Shaul	Simmons	Smith 45
Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor 48	Trent
Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Wiemann
Young	Mr. Speaker			

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Aldridge	Baker	Bangert	Black 7	Bland Manlove
Bosley	Burnett	Christofanelli	Deaton	Derges
Hicks	McDaniel	Merideth	Patterson	Price IV
Richey	Rone	Rowland	Sharp 36	Smith 163
Stevens 46	Windham			

VACANCIES: 006

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS

HCS HB 1734, relating to utilities, was again taken up by Representative O'Donnell.

Representative O'Donnell offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1734, Page 1, Section 393.1275, Line 13, by inserting after the word "**proceedings.**" the following:

"Such expenditures deferred under the provisions of this section are subject to commission prudence review in the next general rate proceeding after deferral."; and

Further amend said bill, Page 32, Section 393.1700, Line 723, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"393.1715. 1. An electrical corporation may petition the commission for a determination of the ratemaking principles and treatment, as proposed by the electrical corporation, that will apply to the reflection in base rates of the electrical corporation's capital and noncapital costs associated with the proposed retirement of one or more of the electrical corporation's generating facilities. Without limiting the foregoing, such principles and treatment may also establish the retirement date and useful life parameters used to set depreciation rates for such facilities. Except as provided for in subsection 4 of this section, the ratemaking principles and treatment approved by the commission under this section for such facilities shall apply to the determination of the revenue requirement in each of the electrical corporation's post-determination general rate proceedings until such time as such facility is fully depreciated on the electrical corporation's books.

2. If the commission fails to issue a determination within two hundred fifteen days that a petition for determination of ratemaking principles and treatment is filed, the ratemaking principles and treatment proposed by the petitioning electrical corporation shall be deemed to have been approved by the commission.

3. Subject to the provisions of subsection 4 of this section, ratemaking principles and treatment approved by the commission, or deemed to have been approved under subsection 2 of this section, shall be binding for ratemaking purposes.

4. (1) An electrical corporation with ratemaking principles and treatment approved by the commission, or deemed to have been approved under subsection 2 of this section, shall monitor the major factors and circumstances relating to the facility to which such principles and treatment apply. Such factors and circumstances include, but are not limited to:

- (a) Terrorist activity or an act of God;
- (b) A significant change in federal or state tax laws;
- (c) A significant change in federal utility laws or regulations or a significant change in generally accepted accounting principles;
- (d) An unexpected, extended outage or shutdown of a major generating unit, other than any major generating unit shut down due to an extended outage at the time of the approval of the ratemaking principles and treatment;
- (e) A significant change in the cost or reliability of power generation technologies;
- (f) A significant change in fuel prices and wholesale electric market conditions;

- (g) A significant change in the cost or effectiveness of emission control technologies;
- (h) A significant change in the price of emission allowances;
- (i) A significant change in the electrical corporation's load forecast;
- (j) A significant change in capital market conditions;
- (k) A significant change in the scope or effective dates of environmental regulations; or
- (l) A significant change in federal or state environmental laws.

(2) If the electrical corporation determines that one or more major factor or circumstance has changed in a manner that warrants a change in the approved ratemaking principles and treatment, then it shall file a notice in the docket in which the approved ratemaking principles and treatment were established within forty-five days of any such determination. In its notification, the electrical corporation shall:

(a) Explain and specify the changes it contends are appropriate to the ratemaking principles and treatment and the reasons for the proposed changes;

(b) Provide a description of the alternatives that it evaluated and the process that it went through in developing its proposed changes; and

(c) Provide detailed workpapers that support the evaluation and the process whereby proposed changes were developed.

(3) If a party has concerns regarding the proposed changes, that party shall file a notice of its concerns within thirty days of the electrical corporation's filing. If the parties agree on a resolution of the concerns, the agreement shall be submitted to the commission for approval. If the parties do not reach agreement on changes to the ratemaking principles and treatment within ninety days of the date the electrical corporation filed its notice, whether the previously approved ratemaking and treatment will be changed shall be determined by the commission. If a party to the docket in which the approved ratemaking principles and treatment were approved believes that one or more major factor or circumstance has changed in a manner that warrants a change in the approved ratemaking principles and treatment and if the electrical corporation does not agree the principles and treatment should be changed, such party shall file a notice in the docket in which the approved ratemaking principles and treatment were established within forty-five days of any such determination. In its notification, such party shall:

(a) Explain and specify the changes it contends are appropriate to the ratemaking principles and treatment and the reasons for the proposed changes;

(b) Provide a description of the alternatives that it evaluated and the process that it went through in developing its proposed changes; and

(c) Provide detailed workpapers that support the evaluation and the process whereby proposed changes were developed.

(4) If a party, including the electrical corporation, has concerns regarding the proposed changes, that party shall file a notice of its concerns within thirty days of the other party's filing. If the parties do not reach agreement on changes to the ratemaking principles and treatment within ninety days of the date the notice was filed, whether the previously approved ratemaking and treatment will be changed shall be determined by the commission.

5. A determination of ratemaking principles and treatment under this section does not preclude an electrical corporation from also petitioning the commission under either or both of sections 393.1700 and 393.1705, provided that any costs to which such ratemaking principles and treatment would have applied in the electrical corporation's general rate proceedings which become funded by securitized utility tariff bond proceeds from a securitized utility tariff bond issued under section 393.1700 shall not thereafter be reflected in the electrical corporation's base rates.

6. If determined by the commission to be just, reasonable, and necessary for the provision of safe and adequate service, the electrical corporation ~~may~~ **shall** be permitted to retain coal-fired generating assets in rate base and recover **prudently incurred** costs associated with operating the coal-fired assets ~~[that remain in service to provide greater certainty that generating capacity will be available to provide essential service to customers, including during extreme weather events, and the commission shall not disallow any portion of such cost recovery on the basis that such coal-fired generating assets operate], including at a low capacity factor, or that are offline and providing capacity only[, during normal operating conditions] in order to remain in service to customers for reliability during events such as extreme weather.~~

7. The commission may promulgate rules necessary to implement the provisions of sections 393.1700 to 393.1715. Any rule or portion of a rule, as that term is defined in section 536.010, that is created under the authority delegated in this section shall become effective only if it complies with and is subject to all of the provisions of chapter 536 and, if applicable, section 536.028. This section and chapter 536 are nonseverable and if any of the

powers vested with the general assembly pursuant to chapter 536 to review, to delay the effective date, or to disapprove and annul a rule are subsequently held unconstitutional, then the grant of rulemaking authority and any rule proposed or adopted after August 28, 2021, shall be invalid and void."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative O'Donnell, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Chipman assumed the Chair.

Representative Taylor (139) offered **House Amendment No. 2**.

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1734, Page 17, Section 393.1700, Lines 191-192, by deleting all of said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"necessary for effectuating the purposes of this section."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Taylor (139), **House Amendment No. 2** was adopted.

Representative Riggs offered **House Amendment No. 3**.

House Amendment No. 3

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1734, Page 1, Section A, Line 3, by inserting after all of said section and line:

"44.032. 1. **(1) As used in this section, the term "rural electric cooperative" means any rural electric cooperative organized or operating under the provisions of chapter 394, any corporation organized on a nonprofit or a cooperative basis as described in subsection 1 of section 394.200, or any electrical corporation operating under a cooperative business plan as described in subsection 2 of section 393.110.**

(2) The general assembly recognizes the necessity for anticipating and making advance provisions to care for the unusual and extraordinary burdens imposed by disasters or emergencies on this state ~~and~~, its political subdivisions ~~[by disasters or emergencies]~~, and rural electric cooperatives. To meet such situations, it is the intention of the general assembly to confer emergency powers on the governor, acting through the director, and vesting the governor with adequate power and authority within the limitation of available funds in the Missouri disaster fund to meet any such emergency or disaster.

2. There is hereby established a fund to be known as the "Missouri Disaster Fund", to which the general assembly may appropriate funds and from which funds may be appropriated annually to the state emergency management agency. The funds appropriated shall be expended during a state emergency at the direction of the governor and upon the issuance of an emergency declaration which shall set forth the emergency and shall state that it requires the expenditure of public funds to furnish immediate aid and relief. The director of the state emergency management agency shall administer the fund.

3. Expenditures may be made upon direction of the governor for emergency management, as defined in section 44.010, or to implement the state disaster plans. Expenditures may also be made to meet the matching requirements of state and federal agencies for any applicable assistance programs.

4. Assistance may be provided from the Missouri disaster fund to political subdivisions of this state ~~[which]~~ **and rural electric cooperatives that** have suffered from a disaster to such an extent as to impose a severe financial burden exceeding the ordinary reserve capacity of the subdivision **or rural electric cooperative** affected. Applications for aid under this section shall be made to the state emergency management agency on such forms as

may be prescribed and furnished by the agency, which forms shall require the furnishing of sufficient information to determine eligibility for aid and the extent of the financial burden incurred. The agency may call upon other agencies of the state in evaluating such applications. The director of the state emergency management agency shall review each application for aid under the provisions of this section and recommend its approval or disapproval, in whole or in part, to the governor. If approved, the governor shall determine and certify to the director of the state emergency management agency the amount of aid to be furnished. The director of the state emergency management agency shall thereupon issue ~~his~~ **the director's** voucher to the commissioner of administration, who shall issue ~~his~~ **the commissioner's** warrants therefor to the applicant.

5. When a disaster or emergency has been proclaimed by the governor or there is a national emergency, the director of the state emergency management agency, upon order of the governor, shall have authority to expend funds for the following:

- (1) The purposes of sections 44.010 to 44.130 and the responsibilities of the governor and the state emergency management agency as outlined in sections 44.010 to 44.130;
- (2) Employing, for the duration of the response and recovery to emergency, additional personnel and contracting or otherwise procuring necessary appliances, supplies, equipment, and transport;
- (3) Performing services for and furnishing materials and supplies to state government agencies, counties, ~~and~~ municipalities, **and rural electric cooperatives** with respect to performance of any duties enjoined by law upon such agencies, counties, ~~and~~ municipalities, **and rural electric cooperatives** which they are unable to perform because of extreme natural or man-made phenomena, and receiving reimbursement in whole or in part from such agencies, counties, ~~and~~ municipalities, **and rural electric cooperatives** able to pay therefor under such terms and conditions as may be agreed upon by the director of the state emergency management agency and any such agency, county, ~~or~~ municipality, **or rural electric cooperative**;
- (4) Performing services for and furnishing materials to any individual in connection with alleviating hardship and distress growing out of extreme natural or man-made phenomena, and receiving reimbursement in whole or in part from such individual under such terms as may be agreed upon by the director of the state emergency management agency and such individual;
- (5) Providing services to counties and municipalities with respect to quelling riots and civil disturbances;
- (6) Repairing and restoring public infrastructure;
- (7) Furnishing transportation for supplies to alleviate suffering and distress;
- (8) Furnishing medical services and supplies to prevent the spread of disease and epidemics;
- (9) Quelling riots and civil disturbances;
- (10) Training individuals or governmental agencies for the purpose of perfecting the performance of emergency assistance duties as defined in the state disaster plans;
- (11) Procurement, storage, and transport of special emergency supplies or equipment determined by the director to be necessary to provide rapid response by state government to assist counties and municipalities in impending or actual emergencies;
- (12) Clearing or removing from publicly or privately owned land or water, debris and wreckage which may threaten public health or safety;
- (13) Reimbursement to any urban search and rescue task force for any reasonable and necessary expenditures incurred in the course of responding to any declared emergency under this section; and
- (14) Such other measures as are customarily necessary to furnish adequate relief in cases of catastrophe or disaster.

6. The governor may receive such voluntary contributions as may be made from any source to aid in carrying out the purposes of this section and shall credit the same to the Missouri disaster fund.

7. All obligations and expenses incurred by the governor in the exercise of the powers and duties vested by the provisions of this section shall be paid by the state treasurer out of available funds in the Missouri disaster fund, and the commissioner of administration shall draw warrants upon the state treasurer for the payment of such sum, or so much thereof as may be required, upon receipt of proper vouchers provided by the director of the state emergency management agency.

8. The provisions of this section shall be liberally construed in order to accomplish the purposes of sections 44.010 to 44.130 and to permit the governor to cope adequately with any emergency which may arise, and the powers vested in the governor by this section shall be construed as being in addition to all other powers presently vested in the governor and not in derogation of any existing powers.

9. Such funds as may be made available by the government of the United States for the purpose of alleviating distress from disasters may be accepted by the state treasurer and shall be credited to the Missouri disaster fund, unless otherwise specifically provided in the act of Congress making such funds available.

10. The foregoing provisions of this section notwithstanding, any expenditure or proposed series of expenditures which total in excess of one thousand dollars per project shall be approved by the governor prior to the expenditure."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Speaker Vescovo resumed the Chair.

On motion of Representative Riggs, **House Amendment No. 3** was adopted.

On motion of Representative O'Donnell, **HCS HB 1734, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative O'Donnell, **HCS HB 1734, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS - INFORMAL

HCS HB 1677, relating to payments for prescription drugs, was taken up by Representative Wright.

Representative Wright offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1677, Page 1, In the Title, Line 3, by deleting the words "payments for prescription drugs" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "pharmacy benefits managers"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Wright, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Schroer offered **House Amendment No. 2**.

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1677, Page 3, Section 338.015, Line 14, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"338.375. Nothing in chapters 338 or 376 shall be construed to infringe upon an individual's freedom to choose to obtain prescription drugs for home delivery with a lawful prescription drug order, as defined in section 338.095."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Ingle raised a point of order that **House Amendment No. 2** is in violation of Rule 72.

The Chair ruled the point of order not well taken.

On motion of Representative Schroer, **House Amendment No. 2** was adopted.

Representative Schwadron offered **House Amendment No. 3**.

House Amendment No. 3

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1677, Page 3, Section 338.015, Line 14, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"338.061. 1. This section shall be known and may be cited as the "Tricia Leann Tharp Act".

2. The board of pharmacy shall recommend that all licensed pharmacists who are employed at a licensed retail pharmacy obtain two hours of continuing education in suicide awareness and prevention. Any such board-approved continuing education shall count toward the total hours of continuing education hours required by the board for the renewal of a license under subsection 3 of section 338.060.

3. The board of pharmacy shall develop guidelines suitable for training materials that may be used by accredited schools of pharmacy and other organizations and courses approved by the Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education; except that, schools of pharmacy may approve materials to be used in providing training for faculty and other employees.

4. The board of pharmacy may promulgate rules to implement the provisions of this section. Any rule or portion of a rule, as that term is defined in section 536.010, that is created under the authority delegated in this section shall become effective only if it complies with and is subject to all of the provisions of chapter 536 and, if applicable, section 536.028. This section and chapter 536 are nonseverable, and if any of the powers vested with the general assembly pursuant to chapter 536 to review, to delay the effective date, or to disapprove and annul a rule are subsequently held unconstitutional, then the grant of rulemaking authority and any rule proposed or adopted after August 28, 2022, shall be invalid and void."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Schwadron, **House Amendment No. 3** was adopted.

Representative Clemens offered **House Amendment No. 4**.

House Amendment No. 4

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 1677, Page 8, Section 376.414, Line 59, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"376.687. 1. As used in this section, "prescription insulin drug" means a prescription drug adjudicated through a pharmacy benefits manager as defined under section 376.387 that contains insulin and is used to control blood glucose levels to treat diabetes, but does not include an insulin drug that is administered to a patient intravenously.

2. This section applies to any group or individual policy of accident and health insurance amended, delivered, issued, or renewed on or after August 28, 2022.

3. An insurer that provides coverage for prescription insulin drugs under the terms of a health coverage plan the insurer offers shall limit the total amount that an insured is required to pay for a thirty-day supply of covered prescription insulin drugs at an amount not to exceed one hundred dollars, regardless of the quantity or type of covered prescription insulin drug used to fill the insured's prescription.

4. On January first of each year, the limit on the amount that an insured is required to pay for a thirty-day supply of a covered prescription insulin drug shall increase by a percentage equal to the percentage change from the preceding year in the medical care component of the Consumer Price Index of the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor.

5. The director of the department of commerce and insurance may promulgate all necessary rules and regulations for the administration of this section. Any rule or portion of a rule, as that term is defined in section 536.010, that is created under the authority delegated in this section shall become effective only if it complies with and is subject to all of the provisions of chapter 536 and, if applicable, section 536.028. This section and chapter 536 are nonseverable, and if any of the powers vested with the general assembly pursuant to chapter 536 to review, to delay the effective date, or to disapprove and annul a rule are subsequently held unconstitutional, then the grant of rulemaking authority and any rule proposed or adopted after August 28, 2022, shall be invalid and void.

376.689. 1. Before November 2, 2022, the department of commerce and insurance, in conjunction with the department of health and senior services and the department of social services, shall make available to the public a report that details each department's findings for the following:

- (1) A summary of insulin pricing practices and variables that contribute to the pricing of health coverage plans;
- (2) Public policy recommendations to control and prevent overpricing of prescription insulin drugs made available to Missouri consumers; and
- (3) Any other information that the department of commerce and insurance finds necessary.

2. The provisions of this section terminate on January 1, 2023."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Clemens, **House Amendment No. 4** was adopted.

Representative Plocher moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 095

Andrews	Atchison	Basye	Billington	Black 137
Black 7	Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Busick	Christofanelli	Coleman 32	Coleman 97
Cook	Copeland	Cupps	Davidson	Davis
Deaton	Derges	Dinkins	Dogan	Eggleston
Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Francis
Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier	Griffith	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hardwick	Henderson	Houx
Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert	Kalberloh	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight	Lewis 6	Mayhew
McGaugh	McGill	Morse	Murphy	O'Donnell
Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Pietzman	Plocher
Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Railsback
Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley	Roberts
Sander	Sassmann	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharpe 4
Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163
Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor 139	Taylor 48
Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent	Van Schoiack
Veit	West	Wiemann	Wright	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 041

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Baringer	Bland Manlove	Bosley	Brown 27	Brown 70
Burnett	Burton	Butz	Clemens	Collins
Doll	Ellebracht	Fogle	Gunby	Johnson
Lewis 25	Mackey	McCreery	Mosley	Nurrenbern
Person	Phifer	Price IV	Proudie	Quade

Rogers	Sauls	Sharp 36	Smith 45	Smith 67
Terry	Turnbaugh	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Windham
Young				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 021

Bailey	Baker	Bangert	Barnes	Chipman
DeGroot	Gray	Hicks	Ingle	Lovasco
McDaniel	Merideth	Pike	Roden	Rone
Rowland	Schnelting	Schroer	Stevens 46	Unsicker
Walsh 50				

VACANCIES: 006

On motion of Representative Wright, **HCS HB 1677, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Wright, **HCS HB 1677, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

REFERRAL OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were referred to the Committee indicated:

HB 2202 - Fiscal Review
HCS HB 2382 - Fiscal Review

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Agriculture Policy, Vice Chair Francis reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Agriculture Policy, to which was referred **HB 1919**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Burger, Busick, Collins, Dinkins, Francis, Gregory (51), Haden, Haley, Knight, McCreery, Rogers, Sharpe (4), Van Schoiack, Weber and Young

Noes (0)

Absent (2): Rone and Thompson

Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources, Chairman Pietzman reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources, to which was referred **HCR 72**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Basye, Brown (70), Burton, Chipman, Dinkins, Haden, Haley, Knight, Lewis (25), Mayhew, Pollock (123), Sassmann, Taylor (48), Turnbaugh and Walsh Moore (93)

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bangert, Cupps, Grier, McDaniel, Pietzman and Rone

Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, Chairman Basye reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 1469**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Brown (70), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Grier, Haffner, Mackey, Nurrenbern, Pollitt (52), Stacy, Terry and Toalson Reisch

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Hicks, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 1471**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Brown (70), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Grier, Haffner, Mackey, Nurrenbern, Pollitt (52), Stacy, Terry and Toalson Reisch

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Hicks, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 2150**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Brown (70), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Grier, Haffner, Mackey, Nurrenbern, Pollitt (52), Stacy, Terry and Toalson Reisch

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Hicks, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 2575**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Haffner, Pollitt (52), Stacy and Toalson Reisch

Noes (4): Brown (70), Mackey, Nurrenbern and Terry

Absent (7): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Grier, Hicks, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 2606**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Brown (70), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Grier, Haffner, Mackey, Nurrenbern, Pollitt (52), Stacy, Terry and Toalson Reisch

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Hicks, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 2618** and **HB 2492**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Brown (70), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Haffner, Hicks, Mackey, Pollitt (52), Stacy, Terry and Toalson Reisch

Noes (0)

Absent (7): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Grier, Nurrenbern, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 2652**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(25)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Baker, Basye, Black (7), Davidson, DeGroot, Fishel, Haffner, Mackey, Pollitt (52), Stacy and Toalson Reisch

Noes (3): Brown (70), Nurrenbern and Terry

Absent (7): Bangert, Christofanelli, Dogan, Grier, Hicks, Patterson and Sharp (36)

Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy, Chairman Stephens (128) reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy, to which was referred **HB 2136**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (12): Appelbaum, Buchheit-Courtway, Cook, Doll, Haden, Lewis (25), Pollock (123), Seitz, Smith (155), Stephens (128), Thomas and Wright

Noes (0)

Absent (2): Collins and Stevens (46)

*The following ex officio member was present: Clemens

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy, to which was referred **HB 2658**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (12): Appelbaum, Buchheit-Courtway, Cook, Doll, Haden, Lewis (25), Pollock (123), Seitz, Smith (155), Stephens (128), Thomas and Wright

Noes (0)

Absent (2): Collins and Stevens (46)

*The following ex officio member was present: Clemens

Committee on Consent and House Procedure, Chairman Fishel reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Consent and House Procedure, to which was referred **HR 3399**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Andrews, Appelbaum, Fishel, Hovis, Kalberloh, Mosley, Person, Pouche, Railsback, Sassmann and Wright

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Consent and House Procedure, to which was referred **HR 3501**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Andrews, Appelbaum, Fishel, Hovis, Kalberloh, Mosley, Person, Pouche, Railsback, Sassmann and Wright

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Consent and House Procedure, to which was referred **HR 3584**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Andrews, Appelbaum, Fishel, Hovis, Kalberloh, Mosley, Person, Pouche, Railsback, Sassmann and Wright

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

ADVANCEMENT OF HOUSE BILLS - CONSENT

Pursuant to Rule 48, the following bills, having remained on the House Consent Calendar for Perfection for five legislative days, were ordered perfected and printed by consent with all committee substitutes and committee amendments thereto adopted and perfected by consent: **HCS HB 1606** and **HCS HB 1984**.

WITHDRAWAL OF HOUSE BILLS

March 22, 2022

The Honorable Dana Rademan Miller, Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
Missouri State Capitol
201 West Capitol Ave, Rm 310
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Chief Clerk Rademan Miller:

I respectfully request that **House Bill No. 2711** be withdrawn from consideration. Thank you for your attention to the matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Adam Schwadron
Missouri State Representative – District 106

The following member's presence was noted: Stevens (46).

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Representative Plocher, the House adjourned until 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, March 23, 2022.

COMMITTEE HEARINGS

DOWNSIZING STATE GOVERNMENT

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 5.
Public hearing will be held: HB 1553, HB 2209

ELECTIONS AND ELECTED OFFICIALS

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 6.
Public hearing will be held: HJR 130, HB 2633

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 5:00 PM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 7.
Public hearing will be held: HB 2706

FISCAL REVIEW

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 9:45 AM, House Hearing Room 4.
Executive session will be held: HCS HB 1750, HB 2694
Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

JOINT COMMITTEE ON CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT

Tuesday, April 5, 2022, 8:30 AM, Joint Hearing Room (117).

Introduction and discussion about vacancies and casework overload with Darrell Missey, the new Children's Division Director. The Joint Committee will also ask for updates regarding the spending and development of IT programs to better serve children and families in foster care, including, but not limited to, the FACES system and mobile or computer programs for case management services. Individuals from both the Department of Social Services and the Office of Administration are invited to testify for informational purposes.

JUDICIARY

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 5:00 PM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 6.

Public hearing will be held: HB 2772, HB 2614, HB 2423, HB 2781

Executive session will be held: HB 2615, HB 1931, HB 2589, HB 1670, HB 1709

LEGISLATIVE REVIEW

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 9:00 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: HB 2310

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

CANCELLED

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Thursday, March 24, 2022, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Public hearing will be held: HB 2761, HB 2795, HB 2798, HB 2838, HB 2729

Executive session will be held: HB 2147, HB 2526

PENSIONS

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 5.

Public hearing will be held: HB 2161, HB 2430

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSING

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: HB 2004, HB 2906

RULES - ADMINISTRATIVE OVERSIGHT

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 8:15 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: HCS HB 1472, HCS HB 1595, HB 1601, HCS HB 1614, HB 1629, HB 1705, HB 1736, HB 1954, HCS#2 HB 1992, HCS HB 2118, HCS HB 2142, HB 2174, HCS HB 2218, HB 2325, HCS HB 2363, HB 2391, HCS HB 2453, HCS HBs 2574, 1929 & 1456, HB 2576, HB 2603, HB 2607, HCS HB 2616, HB 2697, HCR 57, HCR 71, HJR 116, HCS HJR 123, HCS HJR 131, HJR 132

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RURAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Thursday, March 24, 2022, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: HB 1586

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON BROADBAND AND INFRASTRUCTURE

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Public hearing will be held: HB 2588, HB 2737, HB 2609, HB 2563, HB 2675

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: HB 2913

TRANSPORTATION

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 5:00 PM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: HB 1460, HB 2790, HB 2789, HB 2503, HCB 3

Executive session will be held: HB 1545, HB 2487, HB 2785

UTILITIES

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 9:00 AM, House Hearing Room 6.

Executive session will be held: HB 2052

WAYS AND MEANS

Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 12:00 PM or upon morning recess (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 7.

Public hearing will be held: HB 1679, HB 2272, HB 2637, HB 2859

Executive session will be held: HB 1766

HOUSE CALENDAR

THIRTY-NINTH DAY, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR PERFECTION

HJR 107 - Dinkins

HJR 125 - Christofanelli

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HJR 100 - Richey

HCS HJR 110 - Christofanelli

HJR 114 - Coleman (32)

HCS HJRs 82 & 106 - Black (137)

HCS HJR 88 - McGirl

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION

HCS HB 2208 - Christofanelli
HB 2455 - Griffith
HB 2493 - Black (7)
HCS HB 2499 - Eggleston
HCS HB 2587 - Riley
HB 2590 - Evans
HB 1480 - Dinkins
HB 1563 - Griffith
HCS HB 1583 - Murphy
HCS HB 1641 - Coleman (32)
HCS HB 1682 - Brown (16)
HCS HB 1699 - Roberts
HB 1721 - Shields
HCS HB 1905 - Shaul
HCS HBs 1972 & 2483 - Copeland
HB 2056 - Evans
HCS HB 2140 - McGaugh
HB 2160 - Dinkins
HB 2164 - Buchheit-Courtway
HB 2165 - Buchheit-Courtway
HCS HB 2220 - Falkner
HB 2255 - Bailey
HCS HB 2289 - Andrews
HB 2327 - Riggs
HB 2331 - Baker
HB 2359 - Basye
HCS HB 2450 - Reedy
HCS HB 2485 - Knight
HCS HBs 2502 & 2556 - Houx
HCS HB 2564 - Riggs
HCS HB 2583 - Riggs
HB 2611 - Richey
HB 2623 - Veit

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HB 2310, (Legislative Review 3/2/22) - McDaniel
HCS HB 1749 - Basye
HCS HB 1903 - Christofanelli
HCS HB 2093 - Wiemann
HB 2356 - McDaniel
HB 2010 - Smith (155)
HCS HB 2306 - Christofanelli
HCS HB 1619, as amended, with HA 2, pending - Van Schoiack

HCS HB 1695 - Gregory (51)
HB 1715 - Riley
HCS HB 1876 - Haffner
HCS HB 1559 - Davidson
HB 1687 - Hardwick
HB 2308 - Atchison
HB 1627 - Morse
HB 1628 - Morse
HB 1652 - Bromley
HB 1672 - Taylor (48)
HB 1475 - Schroer
HB 1624 - Schroer
HB 1451 - Billington
HB 1594 - Walsh (50)
HB 1637 - Schwadron
HCS HB 1562 - Griffith
HCS HBs 1593 & 1959 - Walsh (50)
HB 1616 - Van Schoiack
HCS HB 1833 - Basye
HB 2009 - Pollock (123)
HCS HB 2120 - Taylor (139)
HB 2307 - Coleman (32)
HCS HB 2000 - Schwadron
HCS HB 2376 - Kelly (141)
HB 2474 - Hicks
HB 1692 - Boggs
HCS HB 1757 - Railsback
HB 1762 - Sander
HB 1859 - Eggleston
HB 1864 - Thomas
HCS HB 1875 - Haffner
HB 1977 - Kelley (127)
HB 2090 - Griffith
HB 2095 - Kelly (141)
HB 2123 - Taylor (139)
HB 2169 - Trent
HCS HB 2246 - Copeland
HB 2372 - Chipman
HB 2387 - Gregory (51)
HB 2515 - Perkins
HCS HB 1854 - Schroer
HCS HB 2012 - Kelly (141)
HCS HB 1747 - Basye
HB 2050 - Schroer
HB 2593 - Lovasco

1372 *Journal of the House*

HB 1455 - Billington
HCS HB 1464 - Schnelting
HB 1478 - Dinkins
HCS HB 1489 - Porter
HCS HB 1597 - Busick
HCS HB 1656 - Hicks
HB 1684 - Black (137)
HCS HB 1696 - Reedy
HCS HB 1716 - Riley
HB 1860 - Eggleston
HCS HBs 1904 & 1575 - Murphy
HB 1973 - Gregory (51)
HCS HB 2032 - Lewis (6)
HB 2085 - Cook
HCS HB 2127 - Francis
HB 2143 - Kalberloh
HB 2156 - Perkins

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - CONSENT

(03/21/2022)

HCS HB 2627 - Sharp (36)

(03/22/2022)

HCS HB 1662 - Fishel
HCS HB 2462 - Burger

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD READING - INFORMAL

HJR 70 - Davidson

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING

HB 2694, (Fiscal Review 3/9/22), E.C. - Hudson
HCS HB 1750, (Fiscal Review 3/10/22), E.C. - Basye
HB 1856 - Baker
HB 1962 - Copeland
HB 2163 - Houx
HB 2202, (Fiscal Review 3/22/22) - Fitzwater
HCS HB 2382, (Fiscal Review 3/22/22) - Hardwick

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING - INFORMAL

HB 2355 - Andrews

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING - CONSENT

HCS HB 1606 - McGaugh
HCS HB 1984 - Hovis

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

HR 3268 - Chipman
HCS HR 3279 - Grier
HCS HR 3737 - Schroer

ACTIONS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE IV, SECTION 27

HCS HB 1 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HCS HB 2 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HCS HB 3 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HCS HB 4 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HCS HB 5 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HCS HB 6 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HCS HB 7 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HCS HB 8 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HCS HB 9 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HCS HB 10 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HCS HB 11 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HCS HB 12 - Smith (163)
SCS HCS HB 13 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 17 - Smith (163)
SCS HCS HB 18 - Smith (163)
SS SCS HCS HB 19 - Smith (163)

(This page intentionally left blank)